From:  Campbell, Andrew

Sent: 1/7/2010 11:38:03 AM

To: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: Confirmed: 1000a on Monday works for PDP meeting

Thx. I wonder how they introduce themselves at cocktail parties?

From: "Dietz, Sidney"” <SBD4@pge.com>

To: "Campbell, Andrew" <agc(@cpuc.ca.gov>

Sent: 1/7/1011:12 AM

Subject: RE: Confirmed: 1000a on Monday works for PDP meeting

Andrew --

John Warnock is Director of ISTS AS CC&B, and is over the CC&B arca.
Chris Vana is Program Director of ISTS OCIO IT Program OFC. Idon't
really know what that is, but I'll ask on Monday.

yours,

sid

From: Campbell, Andrew {mailto:agc(@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Thursday, January 07,2010 10:11 AM

To: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: RE: Confirmed: 1000a on Monday works for PDP meeting

Great. What's John Warnock's title/area of responsibility?

From: Dietz, Sidney {mailto:SBD4@pge.com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 06, 2010 16:34 PM

To: Campbell, Andrew

Subject: Confirmed: 1000a on Monday works for PDP meeting
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Andrew --

John Warnock confirmed for Monday at 1000a. John would like to also
bring Chris Vana, who is a Program Director in our IT group, but I am
not sure if Chris can attend.

yours,

sid

From: Warnock, John

Sent: Wednesday, January 06, 2010 1:48 PM

To: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: Accepted: Updated: Meeting on PDP with Andrew Campbell
When: Monday, January 11, 2010 9:30 AM-11:00 AM (GMT-08:00) Pacific
Time (US & Canada).

Where: meet on B3 at 930a for 1000a meeting at CPUC

Sid,
I'll make it work. Good to see Vana attending too.

John
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